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Staff Report 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & City Council            DATE:  May 19, 2016 

FROM: David W. Buckingham, City Manager 

SUBJECT: FY 2016/17 Budget Study Session 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the City Council provide input to the draft FY 2016/17 City of Morro Bay 
Budget. 
 
DISCUSSION/SUMMARY 
On February 23, 2016, the City Council adopted 2016/17 City Goals and Program Objectives.  
Based, in large part, on that direction as well as information gleaned in the 10-year budget forecast 
prepared by Management Partners, staff has developed the FY 2016/17 Draft Proposed Budget  for 
Council and public review and input. 

Staff will also present an overview of department budgets, capital replacement funds and long-term 
projections. 

Following this meeting, staff will make the necessary adjustments and return with a final budget for 
adoption at the June 14, 2016 regular City Council Meeting, or conduct a second Budget Study 
Session on May 31st, if needed. 

ATTACHMENT 
The proposed FY 2016/17 Budget is available on the City website:  2016/17 Draft Proposed Budget  
The handouts of the Line Item Budget Worksheet Reports are also available on the City website: 
General Fund and Enterprise Funds  
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MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016 
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